# Kiel Soccer Club Minutes April 18, 2011

Referee Meeting (6:00 pm)

Kim Fifrick met with the referees to review expectations and rules for the upcoming soccer season. There are 12 new referees this year. Karl Arps attended the meeting to answer questions regarding the Arbiter program for traveling team games.

## Monthly April Meeting

Rodnie Pamperin, President, called the monthly KSC meeting to order at 6:40 p.m.

<u>Members present</u>: Rodnie Pamperin, President; Jennifer Bink, Vice President; Joe Molitor, Treasurer; Donna Kienbaum, Secretary; Mary-Beth Molitor, Registrar; Tim Bink, Chris Freund, Mike Steffen, Matt Steffen, Patricia Noordyk, Ken Moehring, Brett Hansmann, Britt Smith, Traci Rabe, Cory Jaschob, David Radder, Brad Bubolz, Jennifer DeTroye, Katrina Jacobs, Kim Fifrick, Kelly Arnold, Teena Ohlrogge, and John Adema.

Approval of March minutes: motion by Britt Smith to approve; seconded by Matt Steffen.

<u>Approval of March Executive minutes:</u> motion by Jennifer Bink to approve; seconded by Mary-Beth Molitor.

<u>Approval of agenda:</u> motion by Mary-Beth Molitor to approve; seconded by Tim Bink.

The floor was given to Kim Fifrick, referee coordinator, who updated the coaches that we have a lot of first-time referees, and they will be mainly refereeing the U8/U10 games. Joe Molitor and John Adema will be mentoring the new refs on Saturday mornings. Kim also asked for a policy regarding the cancellation of games due to the weather (either all games are cancelled or all games are played). A policy will need to be adopted prior to the start of the season.

The floor was then given to Jennifer DeTroye, kindergarten coordinator. There are 8 teams with 51 players, so far. The kindergarten program will start on Saturday, April 30 from 11:30 am to 12:30 p.m. A bust-up day will be held on June 25<sup>th</sup> (not sure what activities will take place yet).

## President's Report:

The club's bylaws and constitution have been amended, and Form 1023 has been completed by Ron Langenfeld, CPA.

Tim Bink has been appointed building and grounds coordinator. Tim will facilitate all building, field, and grounds upkeep, in addition to building security. All building locks are in the process of being rekeyed.

Todd Olig has coordinated a \$1,000 grant from the New York Life Foundation, and the Kiel Community Chest donated \$500 to the club.

A thank you was sent to Chad Van Eyck for fixing the donor sign at the soccer complex, and for donating his time and materials.

East Central has changed their monthly meeting time to 8 p.m. starting in May.

#### Page Two

A big "thank you" was given to the workers who put up the nets, moved goals, and helped get the soccer complex ready for the upcoming season: Tim Bink, Joe Molitor, Britt Smith, Todd Olig, Eric Muehlbauer, Lee Watson, John Adema, and Jim and Lora Bolden.

## Vice President's Report:

The "volunteer spot" will be put on the website so parents can sign up to work in the concession stand. A food list and spreadsheet is being prepared by Jennifer.

Eric Muehlbauer made goal stakes, and Tim Bink is currently working on a field maintenance plan. Goals are not to be moved and must be securely staked down at all times.

## Secretary's Report: None.

| Treasurer's Report:       |              |                           |
|---------------------------|--------------|---------------------------|
| Checking account balance: | \$16, 796.22 | (less outstanding checks) |
| Savings account balance:  | 433.93       |                           |
| Net cash available:       | \$17,230.15  |                           |

Joe distributed the referee checks for half the games to each traveling team coach/manager.

## Registrar's Report:

Mary-Beth reviewed the forms and procedures for traveling teams. Player passes and updated rosters were given to coaches, and "scorer" passwords have been e-mailed to each team contact person.

#### Old Business:

So far, only one team has registered for the 11v11 tournament (U12 boy's team from Sheboygan). We have received over \$800 in sponsorship fees. There was nothing else to report until it gets closer to the tournament date.

#### New Business:

Lawn care quotes have been received and will be reviewed at the next executive meeting. A request from Howards Grove for tournament only WYSA cards will be reviewed at the next executive meeting.

The New Holstein Soccer Club has offered Kiel a discounted price to enter the New Holstein tournament (50% cut-back). All coaches will be e-mailed to see what their interest is in playing in the New Holstein tournament.

There was a question regarding the new purple soccer socks. Some players have last year's Kelme purple and white soccer sock, while other players have the new all purple sock. The East Central rules state that all players must wear the same color jerseys, shorts, and socks.

John Adema brought up the shortening of Field 2 due to the worn goal areas. Tim Bink will check on the fields and bring back his recommendations.

Motion made by Mary-Beth Molitor to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Cory Jaschob. The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. The May meeting will be held at 6:30 pm on Monday, May 16.